

OFORDI IZUCHUKWU AUGUSTINE
47, Dayo Akinyemi Street, Owutu-Agric, Ikorodu.
Tel: (+234) 8068740570
Email: austyno2006@gmail.com, austyno2006@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE:

To be an integral part of a highly motivated and result oriented organization with a drive to achieve excellence in all its goals by effectively utilizing my professional, intellectual skills and my organizational experience in the most efficient manner through perseverance and determination.

SKILLS:

- Efficient time management.
- Good interpersonal relationship.
- Great leadership skill.
- Excellent communication skill.
- Good organizational skill.
- Good team management skill.
- Problem solver.
- Excellent attention to details.
- Sound decision making.
- Good computer skills.

EXPERIENCE:

A.U.I Primary School Ijede – Class Teacher. **April, 2016 - December, 2022.**

Davidlovin spice IT Firm – Hardware & Software Maintenance Eng. **June 2013 – November 2013.**

- Servicing the hardware components.
- Installing the necessary software.

PZ Cousin – Market development officer. **2009 - 2011**

- Researching new markets.
- Developing relationships with prospective clients.
- Taking customers’ orders.
- Presenting sales.
- Managing stock and inventory to ensure adequate supply.
- Offers customer service.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

Federal College Of Education (Tech) Akoka, Lagos State.

(N.C.E) Computer Science / Mathematics Education **2015.**

INTERESTS:

|Reading| |Research| |Training/Teaching|

REFERENCES AND CERTICATES are available on request